From: Tonia Moro

To: PUC PUC.FilingCenter * PUC

Subject: UE 416; Community Energy Project"s additional Modified Protective Order 23-039 signatory page
Date: Friday, June 9, 2023 2:54:29 PM

Attachments: Signatory Pages 23-039.Additional.SV.pdf

Hello again,

Please also file this additional signatory page for Ms. Villmark as she is joining our work in this
matter.

Tonia L. Moro
Attorney at Law PC

106 Talent Ave, Ste. 6
P.O. Box 127

Talent Oregon 97540
541 601 3010

The information contained in this e-mail communication and any attached documentation may be
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure and is intended only for the use of
the designated recipient (s). If the reader or recipient of this communication is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination, distribution, copying or other used of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify me by return
e-mail and promptly delete the original electronic e-mail communication and any attached
documentation. Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-
client or work-product privilege. Users of encrypted e-mail are cautioned that interception of
messages by unauthorized persons is possible although unlikely.


mailto:tonia@toniamoro.com
mailto:PUC.FILINGCENTER@puc.oregon.gov

ORDER NO. 23-039

QUALIFICATION OF OTHER PERSONS

UE 416

III.  Persons Seeking Qualification under Paragraph 13:

I have read the modified general protective order, agree to be bound by the terms of the
order, and provide the following information.

. . Date:
Signature Sherrie Wlimork "€ 060712023
Printed Name: Sherrie Villmark
Physical Address: 2705 E burnside, suite 112 Portland, OR
Email Address: sherrie@communityener
gyproject.org
Employer: Community Energy
Project
Associated Party: Community Energy
Project
Job Title: Program Director
If not employee of
party, description of
practice and clients:
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